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Shiau Chan {thllmutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Wednesday, 24 July 2019 10:29 AM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Ce: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING
PFTE LTD, DOA: 23/07/2019, SH 6352C (TP VEHICLE), SJS 4596C (O! VEHICLE)

Attachments: SH6352 PR.pdf; SH6352 EST pdf; SH6352 GIA pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SH 6352C at M/s: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE
LTD,59 LOYANG DRIVE SINGAPORE 508969 on 23/07/2018.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA, police report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ kkaoto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4080933)



SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Ploasa g :-rl_ljll'!l a dabpite of the nccidon! o spesd up e Claoms prooEss
2 Thes Form musd be campleted by the Policyholder and'or the Authonsed Dnivar

1 jrfermation procidsd must te s Uethiful and aceursts ms possitie Any walul mispepreseninien Uhededinngg d | ha i y allee i NP CaRrripl i b
repudiate policy lability T
d The msus and eccentanca of this Form by insurancs campanias S not an admssan of pokcy b lity on th par of tha iIreipanGe compames
£ Any false reporting may be referred to ihe Pollce for investigation.
c

B. This report will be forwardod by ihe insitecs of e GIA Haconis Monagement Cantre ssiablinhad by the General Inaurmn hgaocistion al Singapery {15A) (o

prfieing and that coples of his report Wil a loe. e mada avaitable upon appleaton by rloresing parl

T. By thee lodgooment of this report 1o tha insuraos, you hereby consent 1 the anchviiong of tis repon gt the canbrs and 1o cophos of e iepoit SeEng made dvallabie
aloresaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raparl 23/07/2019 1419

Date Of Accident 2310712019 06:50

Exact Location Of Accidant ANG MO KIO SECONDARY SCHOOL COMPOUND
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SHEISZ2C

Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Ownear COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199303821R

Emall Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXL.COM.SG
Mobile Phone Mo

Altarnative Phone No OFFICE-B5508768

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaciurer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming undar your own insurance pollcy

far repair ta your vahicla? N

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Calegory TAXI

Insurance Company

Name ol Insuranca Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD
Type Of Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE ANDIOR THEFT
Fleal Palicy YES

Palicy Number MCOMOD15

Cover Nole Number

Driver

Name of Driver LIM TIONG GUAN

NRIC No 515637728

Date Of Binth 25M10/1962

Occupation OUTDOOR

Data Of Driving Pass 18/01/19B0

Onving Expanence 38 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS

Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +85-80045024

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMall Address NOEMAIL



Addrags

Posicode

Was driver an employas ol Lha Ingurad's Campany
If Mo, Relanonshg of the Orver with tha nsured
Vahicle Registratlon Number ol Drivers Cwn

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehlcle

General Information of the Accident

Typa OFf Accident

Weathar Condilions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant?

Number of yehicles (Including own vehicle)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accidant?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any olher material or propary damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
salicllingfolfering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repartad to the palice?

If Yes Please stale which Police Stallon
POLICE STATION MAME [OTHER]

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given7?

If Yes againsl whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE POLICE REPORT

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos avallable for attechment?
Was thera any video caplured by Car Camera?
Remarks/ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

3 11-218 TOA PAYOH EAST

110023

ITHER - TAXI ORIVER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED

CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME -
GENDER FEMALE

YES

PASIR RIS NPC
NO

YES
YES

NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicla MakeModel/Caolour
Detalls Of Proparties
Vehicle Calegory

Mamea of Dnver
NRIC/Passpor Mumber
Cantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

SJS4586C

PRIVATE CAR

Paga 2 of 12



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

' SKETCH PLAN 1

o L

/]T"Pl ]J = ..f .. 21 é'.-li':,"fj_ '

B ST heabe

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Rdt% Prlipe R.*rad“ ﬂ_-#"' B Muc):

1| 12D\ alz?g.[ 20S

DECLARATION
/e deciare the foregoing particulars sre trus In svery
GCOMFORT TR ANZFORTATICN FTE Li. mﬁﬁ {;. f_ 9 T.Bﬂ:ﬁ-
c2 REG, MO, 122303821R o 2ng o
Policyholdes's Signature Dviver's Si;:mm Raporting Centee Peraconars Signsture

Page 4 of 12



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Palice Station OF Origin
Pasir Ris N.P.C

Sketch Plan Pg, 2

LT

SOT232054

faf3
Repon Mo TRO1S072352054

1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAFPDRE

519457
Tel No: 1800-5852888

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Diate/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Stalion Diary Mo,
230712019 12:27 5B

Informant’s Particulars

Name ol Informant: Address: . 2 4
LIM TIONG GUAN APT BLK 23 TOA PAYOH EAST #11-218 EiNGAﬁﬁTRE‘?’

o 1310023

ID Type / 1D No.: Contact No.:

NRIC ND / 515637728 Home/Office: Mohile: 80045024

Nationality: Email.

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sax Age’ Date of Birth: Type of Informant:

Male &6 25101962 Oriver

Race: Language: Institution / Schoal Name:
Chinesa Er!glish

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Taxi driver Class: 2B.2A 2345 Date of Expiry:

eneral Information of the Accident -Iﬂ:lr—__a— T e

Non-Injury Drink Daln’ﬂrne of Type of Location;
bhuonid® Hit and Run Drive: Accident DROP OFF
No 2310772019 05:45 POINT

Location:

Aleng Road 1

ANG MO KIO STREET 22

G MO KIO SECONDARY SCHOOL M

Wealher: Road Surface: Road Spead Limit
Clear Dry

Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Trafiic Voluma:

One Way Not Controlled Light

Type of Collision; ' Anyone conveyed b
Batween Maving Vehicles - Head To Rear ﬂrrl?bdﬂnnca: ! ’

N
Dml]anﬂ! cle l@ulv&d s 4 - e
Vehicle No. |Type  |Make Mﬁﬂj Gﬁ]_;l} | Gondition | No of Passenger
SHB352C | TAXI mmm PRIUS Blue Slightly | 1
Damaged

S5.J84596C | Car handa 0
‘Details of Personinvolved e i 7 ] D e

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo. of Pedestrians Iniured: NIl

| llam nf Pardsetrian Mraeeina: Ma

Pags 5 of 72



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

s AN

Bor2
Police Station Of Origin® 2otd
Pasir Ris NP.C Repoit Mo TI201007232054
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAFORE
519457

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-5852999

| Driver F
Mame LIM TIONG GUAN 1D Na. 515637728
Related Vehicle | SHB352C [TAXI) Contact No. | 90045024
Hospital/Clinic | NIL Classof | Class: 2B,2A2,345
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
MNo. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury [ NIL
Brief Detalls.

On the 23/07/2019 at about 0650hrs, | was alighting a passenger at the drop of point of Ang Mo Kio
Secondary school. While the passenger was making payment, | felt a collision at the rear of my vehicle
{SHB352C). The vehicle that hit me then drove away withou! stopping (SJS4596C),

llrmnutdmntumﬂeadﬂmddbmmﬂiﬂtmmmdmmmmmrﬂwm
bumper. The passenger was not injured at the point of the accident.

| have in-vehicle camera which may have caught the vehicle in action. | have submitted the footage to
Comfort Deigro.

='F|.|w ool 14



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:
Pasir Ris N.P.C
1 Pasir Ris Drive 4 #01-01 SINGAFPORE

519457
Tel No: 1800-5852999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able 1o provide sketch plan

A

Q18T 054

Jof3
Feport Mo TI201807232054

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificata with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 slating the report number as refersnce.

Signature OFf Officer Recording Tha Report:

G/
Staff Sgt EDMUND TAN CHUN YANG fi{

Signature Of Informant:

Signature OF Interpreter: _—
Not applicable

Data/Tin@:
23/07/2018 12:27

Officer In Charge Of Cass:
TP /HRI

Sr Staff

Contact PORCE g,:‘t;

Classification Of Case:

Authentigation Stamp Lz -

Huf-g Fal 17



i
3

o
N
1)
M
w
-
v

e —— —

-

7

—




’

COMFORIDE L € RC

laam

II| ¥
M5
ISTOMER NG

IDHESS

AHC Repalr TP(CLS0)1

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
7010045

383 SIN MING DRIVE

Singapore SINGAPORE 575717

65508755

INT CARD K

JOB CARD

Sales Order 305319288
3H 5352C

TOYOTA

PRIUS HYBRID(G4)23.07.2018 10:15

6. 10. 2017

ROET DATE

TS fbkearuroasesize

JOE DESC 10}
Accident Date: 23.07.2019
NATURE: 3P 23.07.18%9
S/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
==,
Fiai WA 7
20 | | u
L s K
1Y e i
J:'I____:_ | _{ |_1.4|_'
h|] ||W ITTH
iy Bl SR+
IFf 7
Uy L. J U
ECKED A BASSED QLT BY
‘::';PT.JE ALVISCH N - CLUSTCUAES & SaGrAT RE -
: B 2
* SH 6352C JU TOKIO SH 63520
-.':r-i::-- s HETe FI;!'.H., e Dl bt T T ':_- I.-_" qu: =
rE e (o Sarvice Fedepton upde oolectinn I = ST a




CﬂﬂFﬂﬁTDELERD ENGINEERING PTELTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE

VEHICLE Ni: SHC 6352R W2 23(7/2019 14:32
MODEL : TOYOTA PRIUS

PARTS DESCRIPTION aTy UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
REAR BUMPER k"f‘r""" 5 458.60
REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER * J** $ 552.60
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER ™ 7" $ 11270
REAR BUMPER CLIPS x AN $ 22.00
RETAINER, REAR BUMPER, SIDE, RH ¥ e $ 94.80
SEAL, REAR BUMPER SIDE, RH > 7%~ $ 148.40
SUB TOTAL $ 1,389.10
LESS 25% $ 347.28
DISCOUNTED TOTAL $ 1,041.83

LABOUR CHARGE —
Panel Beating $ ;o-u’ﬂ'u
Spray Painting Charge $ 300700

Wiring Charge 7 30007
Remove/Refix Reverse Sensor $ 80-00

/ﬂh-'kn. fa Jg -
TOTAL LABOUR s B810.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL $ 1,851.83

)

/&/,ﬁ. 1etn)

/ z-‘/f?/f? s &
. ﬁn‘-
a7

}'ﬁ— e f‘!{‘

be prepared after the vehicle is surveved by a motor Surveyor appointed by the insurance company.

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will

b e
o



TIsRMG Repairer Estimaies
ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd (conreguosssososaw)

59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508888
Tel: 6214 8300
TP INSURER: Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd (HQ)
CTPL
Singapore
PARTICULARS OF CLAIM - - ]
Claim Type: THIRD PARTY Ref. No:
Policy No: Date of Loss: 23/07/2019
Vehicle Reg. No.: SHB352C Driveable? YES
Party At Fault: UNKNOWN
Make/Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Vehicle Reg. Date:  06/10/2017
Vehicle Colour: BLUE Gen Condition: GOOD
Engine No: 2ZRS066731 Chassis No: JTDKB3FU703565178
Odometer: 0 KM
Paint Type:
List Item Discount: 25.00 %
Total Loss? NO
Est. Duration of Repair 3
(day)
Present Location: COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD (LOYANG)
COST OF CLAIMS - - Amount|
Parts 957.30
Miscellaneous ltems 11.00
Labour 810.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00
Towing 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 1,778.30
+ GST 7.00% (SS$) 124.48
Nett Amount (S$) 1,902.78

This claim is handled by: JUMANI BIN MASUDIN

Ganerated using Merimen e-Clalms Internet Estimation & Adjusting System

hitps:/singapore. merimen comiclaima/index cfm?fusebox=MTRciaimAfuseaction=gan_docviewhcaseid=8478588doctype=REPESTacorole=44C... 13



7252019 Repairer Estimates

REPAIR DETAILS N B ]
|Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG Varsion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 23 Jul 2019) s

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Menmen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairar's (Price-denominated Standard List)
'Print Code: ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SHE352C/23/07/2019 17:12

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with
the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate paga

Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *

Estimates on Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars %Disc  %Depr Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER 25.00 0.00 *458.60FL 1|
2 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER 25.00 0.00 *552.60FL-
3 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS 25,00 0.00 =22 00FL )
4 1 *RETAINER REAR BUMPER SIDE RH 25.00 0.00 a4 8OFL "
5 1 *SEAL REAR BUMPER SIDE RH 25.00 0.00 “148 40FL "
FaFranchise parl. L=ListhemDisc, —_— ==t
Sub Total (5$) 1,276.40
- List ltem Discount on L ltems (5%) 318,10
Total Parts (S§) 957.30

ComfortDelGre Engineering Pte Ltd/SH6352C/23/07/2019 17:12. Not valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims IEAS

hl'lpu'!&ﬁnglpumm:immmidulrmsfhm:_dln?I'mmbnpHTR:ldm&ﬁ.umﬂun-gm_umuw&maidmmmuwFREPEEmmmm&C . 23



71252018 Repairer Estimates
Estimates on Miscellaneous Items

Ne Qty Particulars Amount
Miscellaneous tems
1 1 OD/TP Case (Insurer) 11.00

Sub Total (S$) 11.00

Estimates on Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Amount

Labour items

1 PANEL BEATING New 400.00

2 SPRAYPAINT New 300,00

3  WIRING New 30.00°

4  REMOVE/ REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New 80.00
Gross Labour Cost {S5) 810.00

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd/SH6352C/23/07/2019 17:12. Not valid without Reference section.
Generated using Merimen e-Claims |IEAS

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitps-/isingapore. merimen._com/claims/index cimPfusebox=MTRclaimAfuseaction=gen_docviewhcaseid=B478584doctype=REPESTAcormle=44C. .. n



COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTELTD Date: 24.072019
Time: 14:19:26

REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: |
COMPANY | THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO ¢ 305319286
CUSTOMER: 7010045 REGN NO r SHA3S2C
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE o D000CON000
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE o TOYOTA
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL ¢ PRIUS HYBRID(G4)
65508755 DATE OF REGN ¢ 06102007
DATETIME IN 1 23072019 10:15
ACCUIDENT DATE ¢ 23.07.2019
JOB ' PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
PART REQUISITION
SUB-TOTAL - 0,00
JOB NATURE
Ooon PB PANEL BEATING 200,00
oool sp SPRAYPAINT CHARGE 200.00
0002 L. MERIMEN 11.00

SUB-TOTAL - 41100

TOTAL 41100

~ AUTHORISED : YES ' NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE DATE -




Our Job Ref No 305318286

Dua L 22072018

FINALIZATION FORM

To LKK

Aftry HALVIN
SHB352C

COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING

ComionDeiGro Enginesnng Ple Ld
58 Loyang Dove Singapom S(RSES
Fax: G546 R156

Fan:

Date of Accident 23.07.19

The survey and astimates of the repairs af the above-mentioned vehicle are as follows -

1 The repair job shall bill {o.

2 The finalized amount shall be:

(8] Spare Parts afier List discount

(b) Labour Charges

Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost

(c.) Lumpsum Repair (it applicable)

Total for Lumpaum repair cost after Less

Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimated normal penod for repairs:

TOKIO - S5J545096C
wma

$0.00
b= £411.00
$411.00

Ful
20% -
2 working days

4 We shall treat the above amount as Caorrect and Confirmed if thers is no reply from you

within 7 working days

5 Thank you for your assistance

We confirm the estimales and
finalized amount

AN
Signatura Signature
Name JUMANI N\ Name L akd
Tel 62148315 |\ Date 25/
Fax 65468156 l\
For Official Usa Only
Documant
tem Amount Attached g‘;{,{mg‘{ Remarks
Yes or No
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid M
3. Survey Fees
4. LTA Search Fes §7.48
5. Medical Fees (on behalf
al driver, ! applicable)
|6 Overrun

Remarks




Adjuster Report

Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoreg ne:1essor1cer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6258-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall: sur@lkkaulo.com;assignmentsi@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our Flle No: CC3ITMI12013013K1QF3IN2
Date: 29/07/2019
REFERENCE
I”;Trf:" Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid  Policy No: MU00BE97
Claimant ,
Vehicle No : SHB352C Insured Vahicle No : SJS4596C
Date of Loss:  23/07/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1905557
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SH6352C
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI, 1.8 (A) Engine No: 2ZRS066T31
Reg. Date: D6/M0/2017 (Man. Year: 2017) Chassis No: JTOKB3FUT03565178
Colour: Blue Odometer: 303911 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (5%): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceabla): ¥Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition: Average
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Fronl Left Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Left Side: Weslt Lake 7 mm
Front Right Side: West Lake 7 mm Rear Right Side: West Lake 7 mm
The above veiues represent the remainiog fyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Differance Diff %
Paris 957.30 0.00 857.30 100.00
Miscellaneous llems 11.00 11.00 0.00 0.00
Labour B10.00 400.00 410.00 50.62
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 1,778.30 411.00 1,367.30 TE.89
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%§) 124 48 2877 95.71 76.89
Nett Amount (S§) 1,902.78 439,77 1,463.01 T6.89
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 24/07/2019 Present Location: ComforiDelGro Enginesring Pte Lid
({Loyang)
Date Inspected: 23/07/2019 Inspected At: ComforiDelGro Enginearing Ple Lid
{Loyang)
59 Loyang Drive
Singapore 508869
Estimated Period of Repair: 2.0 days
Adjuster: KALVIN ANG WEI KUN Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the fime and place of nspection stated hersin, Such inspection hag bean cared out [o (he bast of sur
knowledge and abiilty but avy other Madillty under By other circumsiances i ey sxpresaly axciided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuscaction=g... 29/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 29 Jul 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS TAXI 1.8 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairar's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmilled, no prini-code for SHBA52C)

Validity: These esfimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimale page

|Further Info: temsivalues not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an astensk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Oty PartNo. Parliculars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Repair 458 6OFL *-FL
2 1 “‘REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER Serviceable 552 60FL *-FL
3 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIPS Mot Necessary 2200FL *-FL
4 1 “‘RETAINER REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Serviceable 94 BOFL *-FL
5 1 “SEAL REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Rapair 14B.40FL *-FL

F=Franchise part, L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S5) 1.276.40 0.00

- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (SS§) 319.10 0.00

Total Parts (53) 957.20 0.00

Repor was unsubmilled during this print-oul.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 29/7/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems

No Qty Particulars Repairer's Amount
Miscellaneous Items
1 1 ODITP Case (Insurer) 11.00 11.00

Sub Total (55) 11.00 11.00

Recommended Labour

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 PANEL BEATING New 400.00 200.00
2 SPRAYPAINT New 300.00 200.00
3 WIRING MNew 30.00 0.00
4 REMOVE/ REFIX REVERSE SENSOR New B80.00 0.00
Gross Labour Cost [S5) 810.00 400.00
[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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